
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Alma Santana
To: Sacco, Carol (WOM); Whipple, Richard (ADM); Castrorodriguez, Gena (DAT); Tirone, Chelsea (ECN);

AbouJaoude, Andrew (ECN); Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of meeting of the Board of Directors, Mujeres Unidas y Activas
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:33:43 AM

 

Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements, Mujeres Unidas y Activas would like to report the details of our next meeting
of the Board of Directors, which will be open to the public.   

Hi there, 

You are invited to a Zoom meeting. 
When: Jun 5, 2021 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZApcOCpqDorGtc911MCDjOpsHxAw157_5r0 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining
the meeting.
-- 
Alma Santana
Executive Assistant 
alma@mujeresunidas.net
(415) 621-8140 ext 302
Mujeres Unidas y Activas
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